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Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

benefit trust or private foundation
P ) to Piiblick:

Department of the Treasury .
Intemat Revenpe Service” P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements %ﬁgspecﬂomﬁ
A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2010, and ending
B  Check f applicable C Name of organizaton SPECIAL KIDS INC D Employer identficaion no.
D Address change Doing Business As 62-1718638
D Name change Number and street (or P O box f mail 1s not delivered to street address) Roomv/suite E Telephone number

D tnisal retum

D Terminated

202 ARNETTE STREET

(615)867-5090

City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

1,532,791

D Amended retum MURFREESBORO, TN 37130 G Grossreceipts $
D Application pending F Name and address of pnnapal officer
H(a) :;Ttlﬂ;s easgroup return for D Yes @ No
1 Tax-exempt status ‘X_] 501(c)(3) D 501(c) ( ) 4 (insert no ) D 4847(a)(1) or D 527 H@®) Arse all affiliates included? Q
If "No," attach a list (see ins ns)
J  Website: » N/A H(c) Group exemption number
K Form of organization IZ' Corporation [:l Trust ':]Assouahon DOther > I L Year of formation 1998 I M State of legal domicile TN
[PEFeI]  Summary
1 Brefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities PROVIDE SKILLED CARE
¢e
: ]
;’ E 2 Check this box P[:I If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
t n [ 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) = - = - « =« = 0 v oo v 0 vt v e v n 3 15
:, : 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) = » « « = = ¢ ¢ e s o 0 v 0 00 4 15
8 ¢ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (PartV,line2a) = « « « + s o ¢ o« s ¢ ¢ s o v @ 5 80
s ° | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) » » « =+ + ¢ ¢ ¢ e = s sttt il e i e s i 6 20
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), In@ 12 « « = « « o ¢ o v e v o v v 0 0 0 0 o v v 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,ln@ 34+ + « « « ¢ ¢ ¢ v e 0 e e v 0 o v 0 0 v v 0 v 7b 0
Prior Year Curvent Year
eR 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line 1h) = = « + ¢ « = ¢ e o v 0 v v vt ot v v o v v v 383,574 325,723
: 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, Iine2g) « » ¢ s o s ¢ ¢ o e 0o e e o v o v v v v v o s 1,055,689 971,867
n |10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A),Ines 3,4, and 7d) = « » + ¢ « = = ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ o o o o™ 2,268 598
: 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11€) » « « « « « = o o &+ & 301,274 154,559
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) - « « = « -« 1,742,805 1,452,747
&P 13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lin€s 1-3) + « = = = o ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢« = = o™ 0
< E 14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) « « « = = « « ¢« = o o o v e v o 0
% x |15 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), ines 5-10) « - - - - - 1,425,729 1,371,965
= 2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11e)
g : b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line
e |17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11}%10 332 085 211,444
E s 18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, coly, 1,757,814 1,583,409
— 19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 13’«; -------------- . (15,009) (130,662)
™= Net [S’ 8 Beginning of Cuent Year End of Year
'ﬁﬁ‘“” 20 Total assets (Part X, lne 16) « = « ¢+ o ¢ ¢ o o = & N I I I R B 830,708 697,638
g :;ﬂ 21 Total habilittes (Part X, ine 26) < « « « « « « s « & L Q DEN - €x . 135,500 133,092
= ances Net assets or fund balapcgs Subtract ine 21 from liNe 20 ==e=veils Yt UT ------- 695,208 564,546
k Part1l | _Signature Blzgk -
Under penalties of perjury, | declarg-tiat Y have e; lned retumn, mdudmg accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, it is true, correct, a ymple on of parer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
LA/D(/ 06-16-2011
Slg n Signature of officer Date
Here CHRIS TRUELOVE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 10" June -2010
Type or pnnt name and ttle / M
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's si Date Check if | PTIN
Paid H A BEASLEY 06-16-2011 self-employed Pow q/-l/ﬁq
Preparer | Fim's name » H A Beasley/ahd Cyﬁany PC Fms EN_ P - Y
Use Only | Fm's aderess D> 111 MTCS Drave A/ Phone no 615-895-5675
Murfreesboro 7129

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

[ INo

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) SPECIAL KIDS INC 62-1718638 Page 2

[Part 1f]  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part Ill  « « « « ¢ ¢ o o ¢ 0 e v o v v v vt ot v o oo oo oo o D
1  Brefly descnbe the organization's mission:
PROVIDE *SKILLED CARE
2 D the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the pnor Form 990 0r 990-EZ? « « = ¢ ¢ = o ¢ ¢ o ¢ o ot o o o o oo s s o o s s o s e onsoossosesansons D Yes @ No
If "Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? « o o o o 5 o o s o s o o s o 5 s o o 5 2 a s s s s s s s s o s s s s s o s osssaenccnoececaenss [:] Yes @ No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Descnbe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported
4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 1,208,862 including grants of $ 122,145 ) (Revenue $ )
PROVIDE MEDICAL, RESPITE, THERAPY AND NURSING CARE
FOR "SPECIAL NEEDS" KIDS WITH SEVERE MEDICAL NEEDS
AND/OR MENTAL HANDICAPS
4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Descnbe in Schedule O)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P 1,208,862

EEA Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) SPECIAL KIDS INC 62-1718638 Page 3

. I‘P_aﬁ'lV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a pnivate foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Sthedule A =+« « s« vt sttt e ittt e e e 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? (see instructions) =+ « « « ¢ ¢ ¢ o ¢« ¢ ¢ 0 0 o 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part] « « « ¢ « s ¢ o e o o e 0 v 00 v ot v v e v o veennn 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il « = o ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ e s e 0o e v v v v v v v oo v 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments,
\ or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partlll « « =« « ¢ « o ¢ o o o ¢ o 5
: 6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have
the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,"
} complete Schedule D, Part |« = « « = = = o o & o o et o ot o it ot s e e e m e s e e e e 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or histonc structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partll« + » « o ¢ ¢« ¢ s 0 0 0 o o 7 X
8  Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
comp|ete Schedule D,Partill = » « = = ¢ o c o o s o ¢ ¢ o s o s o 0o e s o 00 o oo 0ot 00t oossoesosesasosse 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part IV « = « = = ¢ v o o e et v ot v o it ittt e s e s s e s e e e 9 X
: 10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or
: quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,PartV. « « = = = =« s ¢ v v v v v e vt v v vt s ottt
‘ 11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
| VII, VI, IX, or X as applicable
‘ a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes," complete
Schedule D,Part VI = = « = = =« o s o ¢ o s o s s s o o st o s s 0 s ¢ o0 s s 6seseesosoocssnoseoessoensas 11a X
b Dud the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl « » « « ¢ o e o o 0 0 000 v v 0 v 0 v v 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIIl  » « = ¢ o ¢ ¢ ¢ v o 0 000 v v 00 v o 11c X
d Dud the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX =+ « « = » ¢ ¢ o o o o ot e ot 0 0 st e 00t et e 11d X
i e Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pat X =« - - - - - - 11e X
i f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
\ the organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X « « « « « « 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts X1, Xi, and XIll = s + ¢ o s ¢ o ¢ o o o ¢ 6 o s o s o o e e s aoooonsososssoceecacessos 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XIl, and XIll is optionals « « « « ¢ « « « « « & 12b| X
13  Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)})? If "Yes," complete Schedule E  « « = + « ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ v 0 v 0 v 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? « « « « + ¢ = 0 o o v 0 00 v 0 vt 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV« «+ « « « « 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partslland IV » « « « ¢ ¢« ¢« ¢« ¢ o o o & 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV« « « « « « « ¢« 0 0 o v 0 oo 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) =« « = = + « « = ¢ o ¢ 0 v o v @ 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partil « + » « « =« « ¢« c v v vt v vttt i i s v oo oo 18 | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, ine 8a?
If"Yes," complete Schedule G, Partlll« + « ¢ ¢+ & ¢ o o o o ot ot o s o o s s e o s s o n oo onosnocoseenassas 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes," complete ScheduleH « « « « ¢« = « - v e 0 00 vt v 0t v oo 20a X
: b If "Yes" to ine 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this return? Note. Some
; Form 990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) =« « = « « « « « . 20b
| EEA Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010) SPECIAL KIDS INC 62-1718638 Page 4
EPArIVE] _ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land [l + < » + « ¢ ¢« v o v 0000 o 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule |, Parts land llls = = « = « =« ¢ ¢ e 0 v v v 0 a v o 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
emp]oyees? If "Yes," complete Scheduled + o » o o v o ¢ s o s 2 o o o o 0 ¢ 6 s e s s o0 a2 s coeseosesoecceoocs 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20022 If “Yes," answer lines

24b through 24d and complete Schedule K If"No,"gotoline25 « « « o ¢ e e v v v e e n vt v vttt vt cnionenens 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? « « « = « = e ¢« o 0 o o . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dunng the year
to defease any tax-exempt DONAS? o o ¢ o o o o o ¢ v 6 ¢ o o o s s s o o s s s s s s e s s e e e e s s e e e 24c¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? - = « = = =« « « o« .. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part] « « + ¢« = o c e o v 0 e v 0 v v v 000w 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or

990-EZ? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | « @ o o o s o o o s s s 2 s 2 e o 6 0 0 0 s 8 s s e s s s e s s e s oo 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L., Partil - - - « - - -] 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,

substantial contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual?

If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lll « « =+ « o ¢ o o o o it ot it o m oot ca oo v et o oansoasnaansson
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,

Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV « « « « » < = ¢« o o o o & 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete
SChedule L, PartlV « « « « o o ¢ s o « o s s s o s s o s o e s s s s s o s o s oososcnasonnsasssosoanasan 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartlV.~ « = = = « « o« ¢ ¢ e o™ 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete ScheduleM = « « = « = = ¢ - - - 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contrnibutions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contnbutions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M+« « = « s s s v e b ettt sttt i et e e 30 X
31 D the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
Part] o » « o o o o o c o o s o s e s e s e s s o s o e o s e s s s s e s s e s s s s s s s s s s s e s e s aesae e s 31 X
32 Dd the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule N. Partll = « ¢« ¢« ¢ ¢ o s ¢ o o ¢ s o o o 6 ¢ o o 0o o o s a s o 200000000 a 0o e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part] « « + « » = o = s s s 0 000000 0 v 000 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts I,
|||' |V_ and V_ IN@ 1 « o ¢ o o ¢ e o o o o e o s s e s o s s o o 86 5 o6 5 8 o5 8 s a o o s s s 68 s 800060 s 2 s 0220222 34 x
35 s any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35 X
a Dud the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R,
PartV,liNE@2 + + « ¢ o o o s s s e o o s e o s o s s s s s s s s o a s s s s s s s esecoeneesaes [Yes No
36  Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV,line2- » « « = ¢ = o = ¢ c v v o o v v e v ot vt e v oo 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,
PartVl - « o o o o ¢ 6 o o o s o a s o s s a s a s e o s o s o s s o 8 o s s s s o s v s s e e 0 e st s e e s e e e 37 X
38 Dud the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O - = < ¢ ¢ ¢ o e o ¢ o v 0 v s v e 0 v o v o v s oo v 3| X

EEA Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) SPECIAL KIDS INC
IParVl] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPartV . = « =« « c o e e v v 0o v o0 v oo o v a0 00 v v
1a Enter the nimber reported in Box 3 of Form 1086 Enter -0- if not applicable « + « + =« « ¢ =« «» -l 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line ta Enter -0- if not applicable < « « « « ¢ ¢ = - - . 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to PriZE WINNEIS? « » « ¢ o = ¢ » o o o e e s o s o s oo 0 o0 v o v o ...
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return « « « « « « 2a
b If at least one I1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retumns? « = « « < « = =« - -
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringthe year? = « « « » « s o v v ¢ = - =+ »
b If"Yes,” has it filed a Form 890-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O « - - « + « « - - -
4a At any tme during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
ACCOUM)? » o o « = « @ s o o = o o o o ot o oo s o oo s oenossossansonsonsoessssossssssssss
b If"Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country P>
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
S5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? - - - - - .
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? « » = « « » + = « < .
¢ If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 8886-T? = « ¢ « o s ¢ ¢ e o e e v s v s e s s e v e v v v v oo oo
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? - - = « ¢« e s 0 0 v v v et et e e e 6a| X
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutions or
gifts were not tax deductiDIE? + o o s o o s o o = e = s o s s s s s s e s m e e s s e s e s s s s s s e e
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided O the Payor? = « = = « « s s e o s o s e s st st e e e et
b If"Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? « - - - - . Pe e e s
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 « « « + ¢ o ¢ e v 0 vt n v et e e e e o R L P 7c X
d [If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringthe year » « « « « ¢ « ¢« « e 0 o 0000 v I 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? < « « « = « - . - 7e X
f Did the organization, durning the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? » « « « « « = ¢ =« -« 7f X
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualfied intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? - -| 7g X
h  Ifthe orgamization recerved a contnbution of cars, boats, aplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C? ~ * = = = = = * 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? - « « « + = = ¢ =« -+ - L L R B NN 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 « « « « = =« c « c ettt e 0o e e 0l e e 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?  « = = = = = = = = s e v 0 s 0t o0 n Sb
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Initiation fees and capital contnbutions included on Part VIIl, Ine 12 = « « « ¢ ¢ o o e 0 o e v 00 v 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilites « « » « - - - - 10b
1 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross iIncome from members or shareholders » = « » = = = o ¢ e v 0 00 e e v s aee et 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due orreceived fromthem) « » ¢ ¢ ¢« ¢ ¢ 0 o o vt 0ttt s bt e st e s 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fillng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 » = « « « = - - . . 12a
b If"Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year « « « « « = = « - [ 12b |
13  Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. . .
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualfied health plans in more than one state? = « « = = =« =« e v e 0 e 0 v 000 v o0 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans < « « o ¢« o o v 0 e 0 v e 00 0o 00w 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand = ¢ o+ ¢ e v v v o e o v v v e vt i o et 13c
14a Dud the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services duning the taxyear? = « « « » = e e o 0 00 0o vt o e 14a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O« « ¢ ¢+ « = = - . & 14b

EEA Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) SPECIAL KIDS INC 62-1718638 Page 6

- lrp‘éﬁ‘;\"" [ Governance, Management, and Disclosure Foreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and

for a "No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O See Instructions
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPart VI = = = =« « v« 0 v v oo e v e v e o e s o000 e [E

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear  + « « « ¢ = « « = - . 1a
b Enter the number of voting members included In line 1a, above, who are independent - « « « + » = « « -« 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with 3
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? =« = ¢ « c ¢ = et e e e oottt e e s e see e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? = « « = « <+« - - 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? + - « .+ - - 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ~ « + » + « = « - =« 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? =« « » - e ¢« e e e o e v v v v v o v s e v re e s e s e 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
of the governing body? + - ¢ ¢ s e s c o0 oo e o s o 8 s e a e s e * s e s s s s e s s e s st s s e s e e 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actions undertaken during
the year by the following
a The governing DOdy? + = = ¢ o e e s v oo s oo s m e et e a s v it et et s st
‘ b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? « » = « « ¢ « ¢ ¢ v v o - R IR A BRI
‘ 9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O » « + + « ¢ ¢« e« o o o - 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )
Yes No
| 10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? = « « « « o« s« v e e v v e e v e v v e v o oo 10a X
b If"Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? =+ = « = ¢ ¢+« v 0 e 0 0 v o 10b
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the
fOIMN? = o o » = = o s o e s o s = s o e s s s = o 6 s s s s s o 4 2 s 0 s o co oo oo oo 0000 an 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 980.
12a Does the organization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotohne 13 « =+ = ¢ = e e e e v 00000000 v v 12a| X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
Nsetoconflicts? « » = « o o o o o o o 2 o s ¢ s s s o 2 o s o e e oo oo 2o * o e s s s s s s s e s e s s e e owon 12b| X
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe 1n Schedule O howthiSiISAONE = « = » = = = o s o s s s s =t s s e o o oo s ot s oo s sooessosoananos 12¢| X
13  Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? = ¢ ¢« ¢ e e e m v e o0 v v v v v st e s oo et e e e e X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? = « « = ¢ e o s e e v e v 000t n o0 .. X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official + » « = « « ¢ ¢ e e e v 0 v v v oo 00 oo e
b Other officers or key employees of the organization  « « « « o ¢ s e s s e v v e v 0 v s v v v et s v v oceneeecne 15b| X
1 If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, descrbe the process In Schedule O (Seeinstructions) = « « ¢ o o =« ¢ e 0 000 b0 0 v 0o v e ;
16a Did the organization invest In, contnbute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the YBar? « « = = « = o o s o s s s c e e et o ettt e ettt st
b If "Yes," has the orgamzation adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate

its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? < « « = =« e o 0 o e e v 0 v o e oo e oo s e, 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » TN
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply
(] own webstte [] Another's website Upon request
Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest
policy, and financial statements available to the public
State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization’ » SEE ATTACHED LIST (615)867-5090

HOURS AS NEEDED NO PAY 202 ARNETTE ST, TN 37130

EEA Form 990 (2010)




]
Form 990 (2010) SPECIAL KIDS INC

62-1718638

Page 7

[PaitVll | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question tn this Part Vil

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year

e List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid
o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

o List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of
the organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest

compensated employees, and former such persons
IX] Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organizations compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(] ®) ©) D) ® F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per 1tdittl Ol K |Hcel| F compensation compensation amount of
week gf 1|nr ; e [ om| o from from related other
(descnbe | :L ts g | y gg"? :n the organizations compensation
hoursfor |vtc|i t] c ?n eeof e organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
retated |4 SL[LE 8| [PRY]| " | watossmse) organzation
organizations |[u r|t ‘l) ae and related
inSchedule [8° |! vy | ! organzations
Ir o e
0) n : d
a
!
(1) SEE ATTACHED LIST
DIRECTORS 1.00 X q 0 0
(2)
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
]
(8)
(%)
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
EEA Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) SPECIAL KIDS INC 62-1718638 Page 8

[Partvil ]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(2] ®) ©) o) ® ®
Name and Title Average Position (check afl that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hoursper [) t d|l1 t| 0| K [Hce| F compensation compensation amount of
. week nri|nr : e h oml o from from related other
(descnbe :d:re f : i y rpnpl :n the organizatons compensation
hoursfor Jvt el t]c ren eeol e organzation (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related (L ELIL o [FDY] T [ (w2r1009MSC) organization
organzatons |u rt ‘|) ae and related
in Schedule |[2°© |1 t organzations
It |o 4 e
0) n e d
a e
|
(17)
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
(26)
(27)
(28)
1b Sub-total - - - ¢ s ¢ s o . .. [ T T T A ) »
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, SectionA - - -« - - - er e e e >
d Total (add linestband1C) = « =« c o o o s o o v oo et e oo n s e n e > Q 0 0

2  Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization P

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on hine 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual « = » = = = « = ¢ = v e v e v 0o v v v v v v e
4  Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from

the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such

individual

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J forsuchperson < « =« ¢ ¢ = e v 0 o 00 0 o 0 0@

Section B. Independent Contractors

1  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization

w ®)

Name and business address Descnption of services

©

Compensation

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization P>

i

EEA

Form 990 (2010
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SPECIAL KIDS INC

62-1718638 Page 9

Part VIl | _Statement of Revenue

[y

w

Total revenue

®)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

©) ®)
Unrelated Revenue
business excluded from tax
revenue under sectons
512, 513, or 514

1a

HEH

T @

Federated campaigns - « » = = « » 1a

Membership dues =+ « = -+« - ... 1b

Fundraising events « = = « « ¢+ ¢ ¢ 1c

Related organizations - - « « + « - 1d

Government grants (contributions) - - 1e

122,145

All other contnbutions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above | 1f

203,578

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $
Total. Add lines 1a-1f

325,723

2a

i

INSURANCE PROVIDERS

¢

o4

621300

874,450

874,450

PATIENT SERVICE FEES

621300

97,417

97,417

All other program service revenue « « » = « « -

Total. Add lines 2a-2f

971,867

peE e

B e ok s

6a

(4}

7a

~oT~Q
o

PCcSo<OD
o

10a

(1]

Investment income (including dividends, interest,

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

Royames ...................

and

598

Gross Rents

Less rental expenses - - - -

Rental income or (loss) - « -

Net rental income or (loss) = = =« ¢« ¢+« »

Gross amount from sales of (M) Secunties

assets other than inventory

Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

Net gain or (lOSS) = o o o =« e e o o o o s o
Gross income from fundraising

events (not including $

of contributions reported on line 1c)
SeePartIV,Iine 18 « « « ¢« ¢ ¢ o e v o o @ a

234,603}

Less direct expenses

ks

80,044

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events -

154,559

4
¥ T 2

Gross income from gaming activities
SeePartiV,line 19 « + = « « « v ¢ o o o a

Less directexpenses « « « + ¢+ ¢ ¢ 0 .. b

o

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities « -

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances « » - -+ -+« o . a

Less cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory - -

Miscellaneous Revenue

11a

o Qoo

Ali other revenue
Total. Add lines 11a-11d

1,452,747

972,465

Q 154,559

Form 850 (2010)



Form 980 (2010) SPECIAL KIDS INC 62-1718638 Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, ®) ©)
. Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to governments and I B
organizations in the U.S See PartIV,lne21 - - - - -
2  Grants and other assistance to individuals in
theUS SeePartiV,lin@22: « + + » =« c s e 0 v v
3  Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
U.S SeePartlV,lines15and 16 « = » « = = « « =« - -
4 Benefits paidto or formembers = = = <+ ¢ s s oo ..
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees =+ ¢ + ¢ ¢ o o ¢ e oo ..
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualfied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) - - - - - -
7 Othersalariesandwages = « « « s« + s ¢ v oo 1,216,199 917,328 123,371 175,500
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions) « - - + - -
9  Other employee benefits L N I AR IR R R 52,093 32,732 19,361
10 Payrolitaxes = « = ¢ ¢ ¢ = e e oo 0 v vt e 0. 103,673 78,867 9,456 15,350
1 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management « = = + = =« =t s st et et e
b Lega] .........................
C ACCOUNLING + » ¢ » + s s v o oo v v s oo s o vnss 10,650 8,820 840 990
d Lobbying « « « ¢ o+ o ¢ s e s o s e et an e
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17 -
f Investment managementfees » = « « « « ¢ ¢ o ¢ o ..
g Other-« -« v s v o ottt ei et it e
12 Advertising and promotion = = s o s o e s o000 o
13 Officeexpenses =+ « « ¢ ¢ s o o s e o o0 v s o0 v 20,284 16,298 2,099 1,887
14 Informationtechnology =« « « « < « =« c c s v o v s
15 Royames .......................
16 Occupancy « « « » ¢« ¢ s o e s s v v b0 o 0o 14,196 12,438 438 1,320
17 Travel « = ¢ o o = ¢« o s o e s e s s s s o s aoo e 3,258 2,834 424
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials - - - - -
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings « « « « » « « 35,364 35,178 186
20 Interest « » ¢« » ¢ o o o o o o o s o s o s s s e s e e 1,413 696 717
21 Paymentsto affiliates = « + « « + ¢ ¢« c 0 2 s oo
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization « « « « « « « 30,058 25,539 2,404 2,115
23 INSUTANCE *+ « » o s ¢ o ¢ o s s o ¢ e o o s o o = a 23,590 19,262 2,134 2,194
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered h " :
above (List miscellaneous expenses In line 24f If
hne 24f amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list ine 24f expenses on Schedule O) R
a SUPPLIES 27,961 27,125 836
b BANQUET AND MARATHON
¢ CONTRACT SERVICE PROVIDE 650 503 147
d FAMILY SUPPORT 6,855 6,855
e SUBSCRIPTIONS 12,901 11,246 1,655
f Allotherexpenses « + « « + s ¢ 0 e o s s o000 24,264 19,996 2,959 1,309
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f - - 1,583,409 1,208,862 173,882 200,665
26 Joint Costs. Check here p[ if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). Complete this line

only if the organization reported in column

(B) joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising sokcitaton - © * « « - - - - -

EEA

Form 990 (2010)



Form 930 (2010) SPECIAL KIDS INC 62-1718638 Page 11
Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-beanng - « + ¢+« - - - - et e e 56,194 | 1 29,018
2 Savings and temporary cash investments =« « = ¢ = ¢ ¢+ s o o 0o oo a0 e 149,381 2 51,547
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net = » « ¢ ¢ s e e e e e et e e o0 o 3
4 Accountsreceivable, net + ¢« ¢ s o e e e st s et i e s i s eee e 100,648 4 101,873
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part I of
ScheduUIEL » « « « o o o o o s o e oo s s v s s o s o s s e ot ooacaneas
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
A 4958()(1)), persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
s employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary e
S employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) =+ = « = = =« ¢ 0 0 0o o 6
f 7 Notes and loans receivable, net  « = = » ¢ = ¢ = ¢ e e 0o e st oo 7
s 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse =« « » « « s o c e o v v v ettt ettt et s e 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges « = = » ¢ o o s o o o 00000 e s 36,752 9 32,667
10a Land, builldings, and equipment cost or 3
other basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D+ « « » - 10a 670,356
b Less accumulated depreciation « « = = » « » - - - - 10b 187,823 487,733 | 10¢c 482,533
1 Investments - publicly traded secunties = = « « = « + c e e e 0 e ettt e . 1
12 Investments - other secunties See PartIV,line 11 « « ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ e v o 0 0 v o e o 12
13 Investments - program-related See Part IV, lin@ 11 « + + « « = o o o 0 0 v 0 o o 13
14 Intangibleassets = - = < =« - s e s s et st a ittt e e 14
15 Otherassets SeePartIV,llne 11 « + ¢ ¢ o ¢ e v v v o e 000 0 v v v 0o o 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline 34) - - = = = « = = « « + . 830,708 | 16 697,638
17  Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses « ¢ s ¢ s ¢ e e s oo o s e et oo o 135,500 17 133,092
18 Grantspayable - « « « « s s o s st sttt e e e
L 19 DefelfedrBVENUE « » = + = = o = s o s ¢ s o s s o o s s s s s a s s o s oo as
i 20 Tax-exemptbondhabilities » o « ¢« s s e s o s v 0 v v v et n oot e
g 21  Escrow or custodial account hability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
i 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
: employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
t persons Complete Partll of SchedulelL < + « » - o ¢ ¢ ¢ v 0 00 v 0000
i 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties = « - - « - - -
g 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties =+ « = = » » ¢ ¢ -«
25 Otherlabilities Complete Part X of Schedule D =« « « « ¢ ¢ o ¢« o o v o0 0 oo
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 =« = « » = =+ ¢ s ¢ ¢ o v o 0 00 s v o 135,500 | 26 133,092
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here> @ and : R
N F complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. i
£ U] 27 Unrestricted netassets =+ - o e s e s 695,208 | 27 564,546
d | 28 Temporanly restricted netassets « « ¢ « « c 2 e o s e e ettt
: B 29 Permanently restrictednetassets « » « ¢ ¢ ¢ o s e et e i et i e e
s a Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here > D
f Ia and complete lines 30 through 34.
s n | 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds = = = « =+« e e e e e e e e e
¢ | 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
? : 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds = = « « « » - 32
33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances « « - = =« « =« = s ot 0ttt o0 695,208 | 33 564,546
34 Total iabilities and net assets/fund balances + « ¢+ ¢ ¢« ¢« ¢ ¢ o 0000 e e 830,708 34 697,638
EEA Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) SPECIAL KIDS INC 62-1718638 Page 12

Part’Xll  Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part Xl =« « + ¢ o o ¢ c o 0 e o v e 000 v v e oo oo a0 en D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part ViIl, column (A), lin@ 12) « = + ¢ = e e v s 0 e v v v o v oo v oo o e oo e s 1 1,452,747
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), Ilne25) = = = « « ¢ =+ v e v oo e et et v oo 2 1,583,409
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline2fromhne 1 « » = = ¢ =+ e ot v v 0ttt c et et 3 (130, 662)
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) = =« « c s o ¢ e o« o & 4 695,208
5 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)  + = « « + c o s v v v a0 v 0o v o0 oo 5 0
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COUMN(B)) * + + v o oot s o o o o o oo o oo e e oo s o onososonoacnnsoncsenanssss 6 564,546
PArtXIY Financial Statements and Reporting
Check iIf Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part XIl  « « « « = e e c e v e e e v v ot 0o et e e oo
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 D Cash &] Accrua! [:] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? « = + = = =+ = - ¢ = e e v 0 oo 0o .
¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financia! statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
d If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
1ssued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[] separate basis [X] Consolidated basis {] Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Smgle Audit Act and OMBCIircular A-1337 « ¢ o e s ¢ o o o s o o s 2 s o s o o 5 o 5 o5 05 o8 89 e 55800000005 3a x
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required aud:t or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits = = = « « ¢« ¢ ¢ . 3b

EEA

Form 990 (2010)



SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions.
Name of the organization Fmployer idenfification number
SPECIAL KIDS INC 62-1718638

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part ) See instructions
The organization is not a private foundation because it s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed in section 170(b){1)(A)i).

2 D A school described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 |:] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A){iii).

4 E] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il )

6 [:] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 D An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170({b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

8 |:| A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

9 |Z| An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part HI )

10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a)(4).

1" |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h
a [] Typel b [] Typell ¢ [_] Type ll-Functionally integrated d [ ] Type lll-Other

e |:| By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described In section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type Il, or Type 11l supporting
organizanon, CheCkthISDOX ¢ o o ¢ ¢ o o ¢ o @ o o o 2 o a o o e o o8 o o 0 8 8 o 8 ¢ s o a s s o o 8 s 5 6 60066068 060205 02s0e0 D
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contrnibution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes | No
and (in) below, the governing body of the supported organization? « « « « = ¢ e ¢ ¢ s s s 0o s 0o ¢ 0 v 0 0 a0 v o 19()
(ii) A family member of a person described In (1) above? + = = » « = s s o s s ettt it e s e e e e 1g()
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described In (1)) or (1) @above? + « « + o ¢ =« s o e v et t e et o0 oL 1g(@)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
) Name of supported @® EIN (m) Type of organization () Is the organization {v) Did you notify (vl Is the (vi) Amount of
organization (descnbed on lines 1-9 i col (1) hsted n your the organization in organization in col support
above or IRC section govemung document? col (i) of your (1) organized in the
(see instructions) ) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(8)
(C)
(0)
(E)
Total ESDEEDDD
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010

Form 990 or 990-EZ.




Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2010 SPECIAL KIDS INC 62-1718638 Page 2
[Rardilll  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lil If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2006 (b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ") - - - - -
2 Taxrevenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
tsbehalf « ¢« o« = » ¢« ¢ ¢ s ¢ ¢ s ¢ o oo
3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge = = - = » «
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 =« - - « - -
5  The portion of total contributions by each
person (other than a governmental unit or
publcly supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shownon line 11, column (f) =+ « » » = -
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from In 4
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2006 (b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 {e) 2010 (f) Total

7
8

10

1
12

13

Amounts from hne 4

Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on secunties loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business i1s
regularly carried on

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV)

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 .
Gross recelpts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14  Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) « = + « ¢« « < ¢« = o ¢ o o o & 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Partll,line 14 - « « =+« ¢ ¢ v o 0 v 0o vt o v o v v v oo 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization + « + ¢ ¢ ¢ o ¢ = e v 0 v o0 0 v et v 0 v o0t 00t n }E]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization « « ¢ ¢ « e o« « 0 s 0 v e s et 00 v 0 v 00 0 v o v | 4 []
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization + « « « « « « ¢ « ¢ . . > D
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and Iine 15 1s 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization « « « » « = « « « o o P[:I
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions « » + + « + » )D
EEA Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-£7) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2010 SPECIAL KIDS INC 62-1718638 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not include
any "unusual grants.”) « s o s o o o 0 o 678,319 644,633 654,549 684,848 560,326 3,222,675

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchan-
dise sold or services performed, or faci-
lities furnished in any activity that is related
to the organization's tax-exempt purpose 745,265 862,246 841,271 1,055,689 971,867 4,476,338

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not
an unrelated trade or bus under sec 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and erther paid to or expended on
itsbehalfs « ¢« ¢ ¢ ¢« ¢ = ¢ c c o o o s &

5§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge  » « « = « «

6 Total. Add lines 1 throughb - - - - - - - 1,423,584 1,506,879 1,495,820 1,740,537 1,532,193 7,699,013

7a Amounts included on hines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons - - - -

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 receiv-
ed from other than disqualified persons
that exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1%
of the amount on line 13 for the year » - -

c Addlines7aand7b « « « ¢ « ¢ « = = o
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
iNEB)e o v oo o v v v o v e eenns s o 7,699,013
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »| (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 {d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
8 Amountsfromline6 » - » » » « ¢« - s . 1,423,584 1,506,879 1,495,820 1,740,537 1,532,193 7,699,013
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUFCES = o « o o ¢ = = o o oo o o oo 7,812 9,219 2,910 2,268 598 22,807
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975 - - - - -
c Addlines10aand10b « « « ¢ « » o = o & 7,812 9,219 2,910 2,268 598 22,807
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business Is regularly
carriedon « ¢ « = « » s e e e e s e
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartiV) « « ¢+ ¢« oo oo
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) « ¢+ = s 0 o v v e oo 0 e 1,431,396 1,516,098 1,498,730 1,742,805 1,532,791 7,721,820
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
orgarnzation' check this box and stop Here@ = » o ¢ « « o o ¢ o o o o o o 5 s ¢ o o 5 s e 6 o a 5 o o 0 8 s 5 e 8 5 0066060060600 08esec0 ’ D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) + « » ¢ e ¢ = c ¢« o v ¢ o o & 15 99.70 %
16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Partlll, INn@ 15 « « = = « v« c ¢ e v e vt ot o 0 o v o o o= 16 99.62 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) « = « « + « o« = o« & 17 0.30 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Partlll, line 17+ + + - = = « ¢ ¢ v o e ¢ o s o o o o o s o 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization « - « « » « « « - . | 4 IZ]
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization - + - - - - - - | 4 D
20 Private Foundation: If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions =+ = « « « « « = + « « » [:]

EEA Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 201 0

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

PartIV, line 6,7,8,9,10, 11, or 12.

P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.

Name of the organization

SPECIAL KIDS INC 62-1718638

[Parel] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if

the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

N & W=

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts
Total numberatendofyear » = « « « = ¢ s =« - .
Aggregate contributions to (duning year) - - - - -
Aggregate grants from (during year) =+ - - - - - -
Aggregate value atendofyear - » - + - ¢ - - ..
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? « « « « « ¢« e e e e v 0 00 0 v o [:] Yes [:I No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? = o« ¢ ¢ e o o0 0 e e e s e i s i e e s e e e s e el |:]Yes

[INo

l'{P’a""r”fS{[]il Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1

a o oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

E] Preservation of land for public use (e g., recreation or education) E] Preservation of an historically important land area
(] Protection of natural habitat (] Preservation of a certified historic structure

|:| Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualfied conservation contnbution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Zi-#| Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements « « = = « = ¢ ¢ e e e v o v vttt e st s 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements « ¢ = ¢ ¢ = =« = s s e ettt c e o0 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in(a) = = « « « ¢ ¢« ¢« ¢« = -« 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register ~ + = =+ ¢ ¢ ¢ e e e e e oo v v s v v e v e e ceeecesnenn 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year »

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? o = =« « + + ¢ s e et e e v e v v v v e et oo DYes
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»—

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year

>3

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section

170(h)(4)(B)(1) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(IN? = + = « = = o o ¢ o o o s e e s o s s e o s s s s oo o asoancacaasoos D Yes
In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes

the organization's accounting for conservation easements

P =it

Partilil Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service,
provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl Ine 1 « « « « o o v o o v o v ot v et o vt o v ot s oo e | &3

(ii) Assetsincluded NFOrm 990, Part X » « ¢ « = ¢ o e e v o v o v o v s oot v bt v bttt it s e > $

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items
Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, liIn@ 1 = = « = « = « e o s e e v o v v v vttt v s oo v oo s s oo >3

Assetsincluded in FOrm 990, Pamt X« = « ¢ ¢ = e ¢ o o o s e s s s 0 o 0 s e e s s e e v s o o s oo >3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. EEA Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

3

b [ ] Scholarly research

SPECIAL KIDS INC

62-1718638

Page 2

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection tems (check all that apply)
|:] . Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs

e [] Other

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

c [ ] Preservation for future generations

4

5

(B

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in

Part XIV.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? « « « « ¢ ¢ ¢ o ¢ v v o o &

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, Iine 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21

1a

- 0o o o0

2a
b

[PtV

1a

—» O oo

o

3a

b
4

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table

Amount

Beginning balance

Additions dunng the YEAr o o o ¢ o v e o s v s o st e s et e e L A 1d

Distnibutions dunng the year

Endingbalance « « ¢ o ¢ o s ¢ s s s s e 0 00 s ot s s st sttt s a0 1f

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, In@ 21?7 '+ « ¢ « ¢ ¢ s s o s e o s s s o o o e s s s e s s 0 o v
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10

(a) Current year (b) Pnor year {c) Two years back

{d) Three years back

£,

Beginning of year balance
ContrbutioONs » » = » = ¢ » = a o s o s a s »
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses -«
Grants or scholarships + = = ¢« s s ¢ ¢ o
Other expenditures for facilities

and programs
Administrative expenses
End of year balance
Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as-

Board designated or quasi-endowment P %

Permanent endowment P> %

Term endowment P %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by

(i) unrelated orgamzaﬂons .................................................
{ii) related organizahons ..................................................
If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? « « « + ¢« « ¢ = e v 0 vt e v v v v 0 0o v
Describe in Part XV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

Yes | No

3a(i)

3alii)

3b

IParkVIY

Land, Buildings, and Equipmen

t. See Form 990, Part X, line 10

Descaption of investment

(a) Cost or other basis
(investment)

() Cost or other
basis (other)

(c) Accumulated {d) Book value

depreciation

Land - - -« =« v e v e 119,404

119,404

Buildings = « ¢ ¢ = = ¢« ¢ s v v bt e e 402,512 99,166

303, 346

Leasehold improvements = » » ¢ = + « ¢ ¢ o s ..

148,440 88,657

59,783

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c) )

482,533

EEA Schedute D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 SPECIAL KIDS INC 62-1718638 Page 3
{Part VIl | Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12

(a) Descnption of secunty or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of secunty) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial defivatives  « « + « « ¢ ¢ s o s v e o v ot ot
(2) Closely-held equity interests ~ « « « « « « ¢ ¢ v 00 v o
(3) Other

(A)

(B)

(C)

D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

()]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12) | o
[Part VIll|  Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, hne 13

(a) Descnption of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(N
@
3
4
®)
(6)
)
(8)
)
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) >
E’P‘“a*’rtlxﬁl Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15
(a) Descnption (b) Book value

(1
(2)
(3)
4
(5)
(6)
)
(8)
9)
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)liNne@15) = « ¢ ¢ « c v o c v o e v a0 v e o 00 o o s o o v an »
[Part X| _ Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25
1. (a) Descnption of hiability {b) Amount
(1) Federal income taxes
(2
Q)
4)
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
9)
(10)
(1)
Total  (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col (B) ine 25) | 4
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)

EEA Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 890) 2010 SPECIAL KIDS INC 62-1718638 Page 4

[PEAXI]T__ Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1  Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), lin@ 12) « « = = ¢ o e o o o v e v o v e v v v 0o o v v oo 1
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), lINn@ 25) « « « » ¢ ¢ e o v e v o 0o v o c v v o0 v o0 e m v 2
3 Excess or [deficit) for the year Subtractline2fromlined =+ - - =« - v v e e e v o n ool 3
4 Net unrealized gains (losses)on investments « « = « ¢« o s s o o s et s s et ettt 4
5 Donated services and use of facililies » « « « ¢ o ¢ ¢ o ¢ o ¢ ¢ o o ¢ o s o o s o s o o o ¢ o 0 ¢ oo aoa o 5
6 Investment EXPENSES * » * o * o o e s o o0 v o v v st o e et * o s e e s s s s s 6
7 Priorperiod adjustments « » « = ¢ o ¢ s s s b ot ittt b e et et s s e e s s s s s s s e e 7
8 Other (Describe INPart XIV) « ¢ « s s« v v o o ot st oot o s e vt s s e s s oo s s ccssennoss 8
9 Total adjustments (net) Addlines4through8 =« ¢ « c ¢ ¢ e o v e v v e v oo I A 9
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines3and9 « « » = = « = ¢ = =« « 10
[PartXii]___ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements  « » = = = = ¢« ¢ ¢ e e 00 0 v v v v . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 12
a Netunrealized gains on investments =+ « « s ¢ s« e ¢ e o e e v v 0o 00 e 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities + « « + ¢ ¢ ¢ o o o v s v e . 2b
¢ Recoveriesof prioryeargrants « « « o ¢ ¢ ¢ e ¢ o0 o vttt e oo 2c
d Other(Descrbe NPartXIV.) « « « « s ot vt v e vt e e oo neeansonns 2d
e Addlines 2a through s I T T T T R 2e
3 Subtractiine2efromliNe 4 =« » = o o = s o s s o o o e o o o e s s s s 06 08 s s o e s 5 s s 8 8 s e s s s s s 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part ViIl, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b = - » « « . .. 4a
b Other (Describe i PartXIV.) « « o ¢ o o s e s o oo s o oo s o s assosenn 4b
Cc Addlnes4aandd4b =« ¢ o « o = o o o s s s o o s 2 2 s o e st s s e s s e s e s s s e s s e s e s e e e e e 4c
5 Total revenue Add hines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ine 12) « » « » « - - - L 5
PartXillZ] __ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements « « « ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ s o o e o v vttt e s st 1
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities « « = =+ ¢ v o e 0 v v v 00 b o0t 2a
b Prioryearadjustments =+ ¢ ¢ c ¢ s s ¢ 0 ot e e e s e et oo ne e e 2b 5
C Otherlosses = = = = ¢ = = e ¢ e ¢ s o 2 e s o o s s s 8 0 0500000500 2c A
d Other (Descnbe n Part X|V) ........................... 2d e
e Addlines 2athrough2d « + « o ¢ ¢ e o s v e s o oo s o v oo s s o osancas e et e s e s et e e 2e
3 Subtract line 2e fromlNEd = ¢ o ¢ ¢ o ¢ o o o o s o o e s s s s 05 889800 0 e e o s s o s s 8 s s s s 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: oA
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl}, lne 7b  « = + = » =« - - 4a
b Other(Descrbe mPart XIV.) =« « ¢« c ¢ o o v 0 v vt v vt e v s eeeeeene 4b
Cc AddIlnes4aandd4b = ¢ ¢ ¢ s o o o o s o o s o o s s 0 8 s s 0 s s e e s s e e e s e s ws e e s e 4c
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part], lin@ 18) « « ¢ ¢ e ¢ ¢ ¢ o o o s o v v 5

5
fRartXiVi] _ Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part I, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b

and 2b, Part V, line 4, Part X, ine 2, Part XI, line 8, Part Xll, ines 2d and 4b, and Part Xlll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information

EEA
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No 1545.0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2

Complete i the organizafion answered “Yes”™ to Form 890, Part [V, fines 17, 18, or 18, or i the - 0:‘ 0 -
Department of the Treasury organization entered more than $15,000 on 990-EZ, ne 6a. i pgqi-».e ~u, G o~
Intemal Revenue Service P> Astach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ. See separate instruchons. +inspection Wﬁ
Name of the organziton Employer identification number
SPECIAL KIDS INC 62-1718638

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 9S0-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activittes Check all that apply

a [_]Mail solictations e [_]Solicttation of non-government grants
b [:] Internet and email solicitations f [:]Sohc:tatlon of government grants
¢ [_]Phone solicitations g [_]Special fundraising events

d [_]In-person solicitations
2a D the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VHl) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:] Yes I:] No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

() Name and address of individual (@) Activity (@ Did fundraiser have {tv) Gross receipts {v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) custody or control of from activity (or retained by) {or retained by)

contnbutions? fundraiser histed in organizaton

col ()

Yes No

10

Total = ¢ ¢ ¢ o ¢ 6 ¢ o o e o s o s s o o 6 s s 0 8 s e s e e s s e . | 2
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it 1s exempt from
registration or licensing

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. EEA Schedule G (Form 890 or 990-E7) 2010




Schedule G (Form 990 or 880-E2) 2010 SPECIAL KIDS INC 62-1718638 Page 2
IfP’a“Ft I}l Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000

. (a) Event 1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events
(d) Total events
FUNDRAISING NONE Add ool (a) through
R (event type) (event type) (total number) col (c))
e
v
e | 1 Grossreceipts =+« -+ -« - 234,603 234,603
N | 2 Less Charitable
u
e contributions + - - - - - o -
3 Gross income (line 1
minus line2) « » » « ¢ ¢ - oo 234,603 234,603
4 Cashprizese = =«
D
Ir 5 Noncashprizes =+« ¢«
e
f 6 Rentfacilitycosts » « « « » + « «
E| 7 Foodandbeverages - - - - - -
X
p -
e | 8 Entertainmente » ¢« ¢ o0 ..
n
s
e | 9 Otherdrrect expenses =« - - - - 80,044 80,044
s
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through Sincolumn(d) = = = = = = » =+ = ¢ o v e e s e o0 c e » | ( 80,044 )
11 Net income summary Combine line 3, column (d), andline 10 « « = + ¢ o o ¢ v e o o e 0 o o o v o 0 o0 » 154,559

iPartdilZl Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

R
s (a) Bingo bln(:g;£g'fe:ﬁcz'§$go (c) Other gaming (o?l TZ: Il.r‘azraorzlglgc(;dd ©))
n
g 1 Grossrevenue =« s« s « > = =
P
(re 2 Cashprizes=- = =+« = ¢ ¢ oo
c
; 3 Noncashprizes =« « « ¢«
X
g 4 Rentffacility costs = « « - - - -
s
g § Otherdrrect expenses =« « ¢« - -
[ ] Yes %[ [] Yes %| [] Yes % R
6 Volunteerlabor - - « « -« - - [] No [] No []No
7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through Sincolumn(d) =« « « =« « e s o e o s s s o o v v v oo v > | ( )
8 Net gaming income summary Combine line 1, columnd,andline7 =+ « « « ¢ ¢ o v v e o o 0 v v 0 0 oo >

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? » » « « = = = o« v + o e e v oo ottt [] Yes [] No
b If "No," explain

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the taxyear? =« « « « + ¢ ¢ =« . |:| Yes |:| No
b If “Yes," explain

EEA Schedude G (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2010




SCHEDULE O L OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or t: id dditional inf tion. —
Department of the Treasury or or to provide any additional information ®

P Attach to Form 990 or 930-EZ. InspectionX

Intemnal Revenue Service
Name of the organization

SPECIAL KIDS INC 62-1718638

01. Form 990 governing body review (Part VI, line 11)

GOVERNING BODY REVIEWS AND APPROVES FORM 990 BEFORE IT IS SIGNED AND SENT TO THE IRS.

02. Conflict of interest policy compliance (Part VI, line 1l2c¢)

THE BOARD COMPLIES WITH ITS PRE-ESTABLISHED CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY. ALL BOARD

MEMBERS MUST DISCLOSE ANY RELATIONSHIPS THAT MAY CONFLICT WITH THE ORGANIZATION.

03. CEO, executive director, top management comp (Part VI, line 15a)

GOVERNING BODY APPROVES SALARY AND SALARY CHANGES FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.

04. Other officer or key employee compensation (Part VI, line 15b

GOVERNING BODY APPROVES SALARY AND SALARY CHANGES FOR ALL KEY EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION.

05. Governing documents, etc, available to public (Part VI, line 19)

ANNUAL REPORTS AND CHARITABLE SOLICITATIONS ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. EEA Schedude O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)




Fom 4562 Depreciation and Amortization

(Including Information on Listed Property)

OMB No 1545-0172

2010

Department of the Treasury Attachment
Internal Revenue Service  (99) P See separate instructions. P> Attach to your tax return. Sequence No g7
Name(s) shown on retum Business or activity to which this form relates Kentifying mumber
SPECIAL KIDS INC FORM 990 -1 62-1718638

iParti¥| Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179

Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |

1 Maximum amount (see the Instructions) = « « = « « ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ v 0 o vt bt bttt i it e et e 1
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) + « « « = « = « = ¢ o ¢ e o 0 b o 2
3  Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in hmitation (see instructions) =« « « « « « « « + & 3
4 Reduction in lImitation Subtract line 3from line 2 Ifzeroorless,enter-0- = « « = ¢ = o ¢ o 0 0 o v oW 4
5  Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1 If zero or less, enter -0- If married filing
separate[y' SEEINSITUCLIONS = « » © s o & o = 2 o o o s o s ¢ o ¢ 2 o a s s 06 5 8 s s s s 06 0600 asaa 5
6 {a) Descnption of property (d) Cost (business use only) {c) Elected cost
7 Listed property Enterthe amountfromline29 =« « « - - = v ¢ v ¢ e v o v o [ 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property Add amounts in column (), hines6and7 =« - « « ¢ « « = + « » 8
9 Tentative deduction Enterthe smalleroflne5orline8 « « + ¢ « ¢ ¢« ¢ e v v et v et et v o v oo 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2009 FOrm 4562 « - = « = « o ¢ ¢ v ¢ o o o s o &« 10
11 Business income limitation Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or ine 5 (see nstructions) | 11
12  Section 179 expense deduction Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter morethanline 11 = + « + « « « + &
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2011. Add lines 9 and 10, less ne 12 - P I 13 [

Note: Do not use Part Il or Part lll below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

iPartilil _ Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property

) (See instructions )

14  Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service
during the tax year (SEe iNStructions) + « = = ¢ o o+t c o o e o o ottt ittt e s 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election = » + « « « ¢ ¢ v e v ot i ettt it et i .. 15
16  Other depreciation (INCIUdINGACRS) + » o ¢ o ¢ v ¢ = ¢ + s o s s s ot o o anosoeonceeeas 16 22,260
[}é’a"ﬂ‘ﬂ"g] MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions )
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2010« « = « = ¢ ¢« o ¢ &
18  If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general
asset accounts, Check here = = o ¢ ¢ o o o e a o 0 0 o o s o o o v o e o o o s e s s o oo » [—l el
Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2010 Tax Year Using the General Deorecnatlon System
() Month and (c) Basis for depreciation
(a) Classification of property year placed in (busmess/investmentuse  [(d} Recovery (e) Convention | () Method (g) Depreciation deduction
service only-see instructions) penod
19a 3-year property
b 5-year property STATEMENT 2,788
¢ __ 7-year property 1,399 7 | HY S/L 100
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs S/L
h Residential rental 27 5yrs MM S/L
property 27.5yrs MM SiL
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs MM S/iL
property MM SIL
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2010 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class lfe SiL
b 12-year | ; ] 12 yrs S/L
¢ 40-year [ | 40 yrs MM SiL
mummaw (See instructions )
Listed property. Enteramountfromline28 =« « « - = ¢ c o v e o v vt v it b i it s 21
22  Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21 Enter here
and on the appropnate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - see instructions =« « + « « «
23  For assets shown above and placed in service dunng the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263Acosts « « « « <« « ¢ o . . & 23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. EEA

Form 4562 (2010)



Federal Supporting Statements

2010  pgo1

Name(s) as shown on return

FEIN

BASIS
— 9,800
5,837
1,470
550
960
1,253
3,646
4,360

TOTAL

DESCRI
OF INVE

TOTAL

FORM 4562 - LINE 19B

RP CV
5 “HY
5 HY
5 HY
5 HY
5 HY
5 HY
5 HY
5 HY
FORM 990,

PTION

STMENT

LAND, BUTIDIRG, EQUIP.

METHOD DEDUCTION
— 980

S/L
S/L 584
S/L 147
5/L 55
S/L 96
S/L 125
S/L 365
S/L 436
2,788

STATEMENT # 50

PGO1

SCHEDULE D, PART VI, LINE 1E STATEMENT #D1E
INVESTMENTS - OTHER
COST/BASIS COST/BASIS BOOK
(INVESTMENT) (OTHER) DEPR VALUE
[ 0 - 0
0 0 0

STATMENTLD




Board of Directors -2010

Mack Barrett ® Director ® 3 years
180 Old Nashville Highway ® LaVergne, TN 37086 ® 615.793.8352

——Advertising- Manager—®-Tennessee-Farmers-Cooperative-®-Term-expiresJanuary-2013——— |

Aimee Bolinger ® Treasurer ® 3 years
106 Blackberry Lane ® Murfreesboro, TN 37130 ® 615.494.4856
Physical Therapist ® Term expires January 2011

Jackie Burt ® Director ® 3 years ® Term expires January 2011
3453 Leslie Lane ® Murfreesboro, TN 37128 ® 615.895.4544
Trainer ® UBS

Brenda Coleman ® Director ® 3 years
1911 Saddlebrook Drive ® Murfreesboro, TN 37129 e
Kohl’s ® Term expires January 2011

Beverly Davis ® Director ® 3 years ® Term expires January 2013
630 South Church Street ® Murfreesboro, TN 37130 ® 615.216.1321
Accredited Wealth Management Advisor ® Financial Services and Solutions, Inc.

Dan Decker ® Director ® 3 years
2774 Highway 99 ® Murfreesboro, TN 37128 ® 615.896.3403
Owner ® Decker Construction ® Term expires January 2011

Carrie M. Goodwin ® Co-founder ® Term expires January 2011
8798 Wandering Way ® Ooltewah, TN 37363 ® AJ & Ashmar Enterprise

Brian Jimenez ® Secretary ® 3 years ® Term expires January 2011
6901 Dismal Hollow Road ® Christiana, TN 37037
Major @ Instructor ROTC ® Wilson Central High School

Ben Hall McFarlin, Jr. ® Board Member ® 3 years ® Term expires January 2012
568 Compton Road ® Murfreesboro, Tennessee 37130 ® 615.898.7845
Judge ® Rutherford County

Ben Phillips ® Chairman-Elect of the Board of Directors ® 3 years
2234 Knollwood Place ® Murfreesboro, TN 37130 ® 615.216.1217
Certified Financial Planner ® Northwest Mutual Financial Network ® Term expires January 2011

t
]
i




Travis Simon ® Immediate-Past Chairman of the Board of Directors® 3 years
2500 Memorial Boulevard ® Murfreesboro, TN 37131-0001 ® 615.692.6906
L & D Financial Services Trainer ® State Farm Insurance ® Term expires January 2012

Dr. Kim Sokoya ® Secretary ® 3 years ® Term expires January 2011
1418 Buckingham Drive ® Murfreesboro, TN 37129 ® 615.898.2352
Professor ® Middle Tennessee State University

Rick Thigpen ® Chairman of the Board of Directors ® 3 years
515 North Fawn Court ® Murfreesboro, TN 37128 ® 615.867.4342

Tennessee Valley Authority ® Term expires January 2012
Updated: January 1, 2010
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—
H A Beasley & Company, PC

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Special Kids, Inc.
Murfreesboro, Tennessee

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Special Kids, Inc (a nonprofit organization)
as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows
for the years then ended These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Special Kids, Inc. as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the changes in its net assets and its cash
flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

A Positive Difference Through Professional Accounting Service

Phone: (615) 895-5675 » www.HABeasley.com * Fax: (615) 895-5660
P.O. Box 11669 « 111 MTCS Drive * Murfreesboro, TN 37129




SPECIAL KIDS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Accounts Recelvable (See Note C & I)
Prepaid Expenses
Total Current Assets

Land, Buildings & Equipment, net (See Note D)

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable & Accrued Expenses (See Note I)
Total Current Liabilities
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted Net Assets (See Note H)

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

2010 2009

$ 80,565 205,575
101,873 100,648
32,667 36,752
215,105 342,975
482,533 487,733
697,638 830,708
133,092 135,500
133,092 135,500
564,546 695,208

$ 697,638 830,708

See accompanying notes and independent accountant's report




. SPECIAL KIDS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

2010 2009
REVENUES, GAINS & RECLASSIFICATIONS:
Patient Fees $ 971,867 $ 1,055,689
Private Gifts & Grants 325,723 383,574
Fundraising 234,603 301,274
Dividend & Interest Income 598 2,268
Total Revenue, Gains & Reclassifications 1,532,791 1,742,805
EXPENSES & LOSSES:
Program Services:
Rehabilitation 685,574 718,479
Nursing 523,288 575,274
Administration 173,882 186,875
Fundraising 280,709 277,186
Total Expenses 1,663,453 1,757,814
Change in Net Assets (130,662) (15,009)
Net Assets at Beginning of Year 695,208 710,217
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 564,546 $ 695,208

See accompanying notes and independent accountant's report.




SPECIAL KIDS, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Compensation and Related Expenses:

Wages
Payroll Taxes
Employee Benefits

Contract Labor
Accounting
Depreciation
Amortization

Bank Charges

Travel, Meals & Entertainment
Telephone & Internet
Postage

Consulting

Supplies

Interest Expense
Repairs & Maintenance
Family Support
Insurance

Banquets & Marathons
Conferences & Events
Subscriptions

Utilities

Other

Program Services Supporting Services Total

Rehab- Management Fund-
ilitation Nursing & General raising

$ 506867 $ 410,461 $ 123372 $§ 175500 $ 1,216,200

46,738 32,129 9,456 15,350 103,673

25,370 7,363 19,360 - 52,093

578,975 449,953 152,188 190,850 1,371,966

261 242 147 - 650

4,830 3,990 840 990 10,650

10,166 8,642 1,819 2,115 22,742

3,951 2,780 585 - 7,316

2,316 - 1,174 - 3,490

854 1,980 424 - 3,258

6,596 8,346 1,963 1,733 18,638

780 576 136 153 1,645

1,346 983 196 - 2,525

7,562 19,563 836 2,867 30,828

398 298 717 - 1,413

6,263 5,249 1,255 1,309 14,076

- - 6,855 - 6,855

9,907 9,355 2,134 2,194 23,590

- - - 771477 77177

35,178 - 186 - 35,364

5,283 5,963 1,655 - 12,901

7,070 5,368 438 1,320 14,196

3,839 - 334 - 4,173

$ 685574 $§ 523,288 $ 173,882 $ 280,709 $ 1,663,453

See accompanying notes and independent accountant's report.




SPECIAL KIDS, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

Compensation and Related Expenses:

Wages
Payroll Taxes
Employee Benefits

Contract Labor
Accounting
Depreciation
Amortization

Bank Charges

Travel, Meals & Entertainment
Telephone & Internet
Postage

Consulting

Supplies

Interest Expense
Repairs & Maintenance
Family Support
Insurance

Banquets & Marathons
Conferences & Events
Subscriptions

Utilities

Other

Program Services Supporting Services Total

Rehab- Management Fund-
iitation Nursing & General raising

$ 531,331 $ 429,293 $ 128,104 $ 170,547 $ 1,259,275

44,660 35,524 10,031 14,560 104,775

29,262 14,734 17,683 - 61,679

605,253 479,551 155,818 185,107 1,425,729

219 667 - - 886

8,684 - 840 977 10,500

11,222 9,541 2,009 2,335 25,107

2,864 2,015 424 - 5,303

368 36 920 - 1,324

838 710 705 - 2,253

6,790 7,986 2,786 1,801 19,363

1,044 753 136 198 2131

3,786 - 180 - 3,966

7,740 15,517 779 2,620 26,656

607 171 1,040 - 1,818

4,202 4,882 1,020 1,192 11,296

- - 13,353 - 13,353

18,796 - 3,333 2,269 24,398

- - - 79,187 79,187

27,120 47,823 687 - 75,630

11,111 - 1,661 - 12,772

7,835 5,197 1,184 1,501 15,717

- 425 - - 425

$ 718479 $ 575274 $ -186875 §$ 277,186 $ 1,757,814

See accompanying notes and independent accountant's report.




. SPECIAL KIDS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in Net Assets

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities-

Depreciation (Note D)

Amortization (Note D)

(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable

(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses

Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable & Accrued Expenses

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS USED FOR INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Equipment
Net Cash (Used) in Investing Activities
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
Beginning Cash & Cash Equivalents
Ending Cash & Cash Equivalents
Supplemental Disclosure:

Interest paid

2010 2009
$  (130,662) (15,009)
22,742 25,107

7,316 5,303
(1,225) (29,695)

4,085 9,839

(2,408) 39,122
(100,152) 34,667
(24,858) (37,063)
(24,858) (37,063)
(125,010) (2,396)
205,575 207,971

$ 80,565 205,575
$ 1,413 1,818

See accompanying notes and independent accountant's report.




.SPECIAL KIDS, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE A -- NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

Special Kids, Inc. is located in Murfreesboro, Tennessee. Special Kids, Inc. is a tax-exempt organization
under 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Special Kids, Inc. is dedicated to providing quality and
affordable rehabilitation and nursing services in a loving, Christian environment with the support and
guidance of the physician. The goal is that no family would be denied due to lack of funding, or access to
services. They believe the family unit is important and by offering quality-coordinated services, Special
Kids, Inc. strives to minimize the pressures of parenting a child with special needs.

NOTE B -- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accrual Basis
The financial statements of the organization have been prepared on the accrual basis.

Basis of Presentation

The organization classifies net assets, revenues, gains and losses based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions as follows:

-Unrestricted net assets- Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

-Temporarily restricted net assets- Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that can be fulfilled by
actions of the organization pursuant to those stipulations or that expire by the passage of time.

-Permanently restricted net assets- Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they be
maintained permanently by the organization. Generally, the donors of such assets permit the organization
to use all or part of the iIncome earned on the assets.

Revenues are reported as increases In unrestricted net assets unless use of the related assets is limited
by donor-imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets. Gains
and losses on investments and other assets or liabilities are reported as increases or decreases in
unrestricted net assets unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law. Expirations of
temporary restrictions on net assets (i.e. the donor-stipulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or the
stipulated time period has elapsed) are reported as reclassification between the applicable classes of net
assets.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
includes the use of estimates that affect the financial statements. Accordingly, actual results could differ
from these estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents include time deposits and certificates of
deposit except investments purchased with endowment assets or deposits with trustees that are classified
as long-term investments.




SPECIAL KIDS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2010 and 2009

Compensated Absences

Employees of the organization are entitled to paid vacation, paid sick days and personal days off,
depending on job classification, length of service and other factors. The Organization awards paid time off
annually on January 1 and all paid time off must be used by the end of the year or it will be lost. No paid
time off is carried over from year to year, therefore there is no accrual of paid time off.

Land, Buildings and Equipment

Land, buildings and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is
computed on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets (5 to 40 years).
Expenditures for equipment costing over $250 are capitalized.

Contributions of long-lived assets or contributions restricted for acquisition of long-lived assets are
reported as increases in temporarily restricted net assets When restrictions are considered met, an
appropriate amount is reclassified to unrestricted net assets. The useful lives of the long-lived assets are
calculated based on the organization's depreciation policy

Contributions

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as revenues in the period
received. Conditional promises to give are not recognized until they become unconditional, that is, when
the conditions on which they depend are substantially met. Contributions of assets other than cash are
recorded at their estimated fair value. Contributions to be received after one year are discounted at an
appropriate discount rate commensurate with the risks involved. Amortization or discounts is recorded as
additional contribution revenue in accordance with donor-imposed restrictions, if any, on the contributions
An allowance for uncollectible contribution receivables i1s provided based upon management's judgement,
including such factors as prior collection history, type of contribution, and nature of fund-raising activity.

Restricted contributions whose restrictions are met or accrued in the period the contributions are received
are reported as unrestricted contributions.

Income Taxes

The organization is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from federal income tax under Internal
Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) whereby only unrelated business income, as defined in Section
512(a)(1) of the Code, is subject to federal income tax.

NOTE C — ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from balances outstanding
at year-end. Based on management’s assessment of the credit history with clients having outstanding
balances and current relationships with them, it has concluded that realization losses on balances
outstanding at year-end will be immaterial



.SPECIAL KIDS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE D -- LAND BUILDINGS AND EQUIPMENT

Land, buildings and equipment are composed of the following:

2010 2009

Land $119,404 $119,404
Buildings and improvements 402,512 402,512
Furniture and equipment 50,750 56,707
Grant equipment 61,964 54,494
Grant software 6,676 6,676
Software 29,050 10,331

670,356 650,124
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization _(187,823) (199.454)
Total $482,533 $487,733

Depreciation expense for 2010 and 2009 is $22,742 and $25,107 respectively. Amortization expense for
2010 and 2009 is $7,316 and $5,303 respectively. All land, buildings and improvements are held by
Special Kids Real Estate, LLC (See Note E).

NOTE E — CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

On July 15, 2009, the Organization created Special Kids Real Estate, LLC, a single-member LLC (a
limited liability company), to hold all land, buildings and improvements owned, purchased or donated to
Special Kids, Inc. The Organization is the sole member of Special Kids Real Estate, LLC therefore all
assets, liabilities, net assets, and income and expenses associated with Special Kids Real Estate, LLC are
consolidated under the Organization’s financial statements and tax returns.

On November 5, 2009, Special Kids, Inc. sold the properties located at 2110 East Main Street,

Murfreesboro, Tennessee 37130 and 202 Arnette Street, Murfreesboro, Tennessee 37130 to Special Kids
Real Estate, LLC for $20.

NOTE F - CONTRIBUTED SERVICES

During the current fiscal year, volunteers have performed a significant number of hours of service in
accomplishing the organization's purposes. These hours were donated and if they were recorded in the
records based on a reasonable hourly wage would result in a dramatic increase in private donations as
well as a multi-fold increase in program service expenses.

NOTE G -- FUNDRAISING EXPENSES

The organization did not incur any significant third-party fundraising expenses during the fiscal year.
Some expenses incurred were joint expense between several different functions. The joint expenses
have been appropnately allocated to the different functions based upon management’s judgment.




.SPECIAL KIDS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2010 and 2009

NOTE H -- RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS

All net assets are unrestricted at December 31, 2010 and 2009. On November 30, 2004 the Finance
Committee of the board of Directors designated $114,973 of unrestricted net assets for the building fund

NOTE | -- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related Party Accounts Receivable

Special Kids, Inc. provided various patient services for the children of directors and employees throughout
the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009. Services provided for the children of directors and
employees during the year ended December 31, 2010 totaled $1,494 and $3,592 respectively. Services
provided for the children of directors and employees during the year ended December 31, 2009 totaled
$2,737 and $3,621 respectively. Accounts receivable at December 31, 2010 includes $530 and $474 due
from directors’ and employees' insurance companies, respectively, and are expected to be paid by
insurance reimbursement. Accounts receivable at December 31, 2009 includes $12 and $451 due from
directors’ and employees’ insurance companies, respectively, and are expected to be paid by insurance
reimbursement.

Related Party Vendors

Special Kids, Inc. purchases various products and services from directors or the companies that employ
directors. Special Kids, Inc. conducted business throughout the year with directors which totaled $2,952
and $4,222 during 2010 and 2009 respectively

NOTE J — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through June 6, 2011, which is the financial statement issuance
date

NOTE K -- CONCENTRATION OF RISK

The organization is highly dependent on insurance company reimbursement of fees for rehabilitation and
nursing services and on charitable contributions. [f the insurance funding for rehabilitation and nursing
services decreased extensively, the organization would experience serious difficulty in continuing
operations. Also, because the organization is a TennCare provider there is a risk related to continuance of
the TennCare program. Management indicated that it is expected that if the TennCare program is
discontinued, another provider arrangement would be made or the services would revert to the federal
Medicaid program.

Charitable contributions are solicited across the middle Tennessee regions using a variety of methods.
While the organization enjoys a broad base of donors, a decrease in contributions would present an
economic challenge for the organization.




